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October 11, 2022 
 
 

James G. Scott, Director 
Division of Program Operations 
Medicaid & CHIP Operations Group  
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services  
601 E. 12th St., Room 355  
Kansas City, MO 64106  
 
Dear Mr. Scott: 

Please consider this as an official request to withdraw State Plan Amendment 
submission 22-0020, Anesthesia for Children’s Dental Procedures. CMS has indicated 
that this SPA is not necessary. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Cheryl J. Roberts, Director 
Department of Medical Assistance Services 
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